

Candidate for Board of Directors

Ramakrishnan Srikant
Google, Mountain View, CA USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., University of Wisconsin, Madison, 1996, Computer Science.

Professional Experience:

Senior Staff Research Scientist, Google, Mountain View, CA, 2005 – Present;
Research Staff Member, IBM Almaden Research Center, San Jose, CA, 1996 – 2005.

Professional Interest:

Data Mining; Internet Monetization; Web Search; Privacy.

ACM Activities:

Program Co-Chair, SIGKDD Conference, 2001 – Present;
Editor-in-Chief, SIGKDD Explorations, 2005 – 2006;
Associate Editor, ACM Transactions on Internet Technology, 2006 – 2009;
Member, SIGKDD Awards Committee, 2007 – 2008.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Vice Chair (Data Mining Track), WWW Conference, 2006 – Present;
Vice Chair, ICDM Conference, 2004 – Present.

Awards Received:

ACM: ACM SIGKDD Innovation Award, 2006; ACM Grace Murray Hopper Award, 2002.
Other: ICDE Influential Paper Award, 2008; VLDB 2004 Ten Year Best Paper Award, 2004.

STATEMENT

I have had the pleasure of being part of the KDD community since before the formation of SIGKDD. What makes KDD so much fun is that we get to work on problems that are both intellectually stimulating and have tremendous real world impact. In particular, I bring the perspective of someone who has not only come up with new research areas and algorithms, but also experienced the issues involved in deploying these algorithms in the real world. If elected, I will use my experiences and insights to help SIGKDD continue to thrive as a vibrant community of both academia and industry that together change the world.